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ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 

 
 
 
  
 
 

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS HEREBY INCORPORATED INTO,  
AND MADE AN OFFICIAL PART OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED BID. 

 
The following clarifications are issued as an addendum identifying the following changes for 
the referenced solicitation: 
 
NOTE: Please be advised the Employee Census Data contained in ATTACHMENT #13; PART 3, is 
in a PDF format.  DemandStar and the City web site do not support Excel formats.  Instead of a drop 
box system, please email the Naples Purchasing Division if you would like this Employee Census 
Data in an Excel format, and we will email the information to you. 
 
 
Below are submitted written question answered for bid clarification: 
 

• I did not see hearing care requirements and would like to know if you would entertain a 
proposal for those services. 

While we appreciate this interest in doing business with the City of Naples, we currently have no 
plans to provide supplemental hearing care as part of the City benefits package.  We would not be 
interested in receiving a proposal at this time. 

 
• I didn’t see any related broker data and wanted to make sure there wasn’t an affiliated benefits 

consultant or agent involved with handling your plans.  Please clarify that you are independent 
from any insurance broker.   

The City of Naples is currently under contract with the Gehring Group for employee benefit 
consultant services.   
 
• It appears that Naples wishes to work with one comprehensive carrier for all the services you 

are taking to market.  Is the COBRA/FSA/HRA piece able to be placed with a separate TPA or 
is it the desire of the city to choose one provider on the RFP for all medical/flex/COBRA, etc.  

The City of Naples offers a comprehensive benefits package.  There may be cost efficiencies in 
carving out the Cobra, FSA, and/or HRA pieces.  Therefore, we are interested in reviewing those 
options.   
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• Can you tell me why Naples is taking this to market?  Have there been any specific issues with 
service or any pain points that would make it likely for Naples to move providers?  

The City of Naples procurement policies and procedures require that services are competitively 
bid at regular intervals.  The current contract will expire September 30, 2014 and the renewal 
options have been exhausted.  There have not been any specific service concerns or deficiencies 
with our current provider.  
 
 
• I noticed that there was mention of the total eligible employee count and participation account 

in excel format.  Can this be made available to me?  I need to be able to track HRA vs 
FSA/DCA participation and also look at the total eligible head count for benefits under COBRA 
and how many there are enrolled in COBRA continuation today.   

Please see Attachment #13 for current census information.  Current HRA participation is 431.  
Current FSA participation is 115. Current DCA participation is 3.  There is currently 1 individual 
enrolled in COBRA.  
 
 

• Are there renewal rates available? 
A three year rate history is provided in the bid (page 18 under Section 1 – General Information).  
Renewal rates for the 10/1/14 -15 plan year will be determined in conjunction with the FY 14/15 
budget planning process and will not be available until after the bid opening date. 
 
 

• We offer employees legal services and a great identity theft protection plan for a very low 
monthly fee.  Are you accepting proposals for NEW benefits? 

No.  We currently have no plans to provide additional voluntary benefits as part of the City’s benefit 
package.  
 

 
• Please advise if the dental non contribute or employer contribute. 

The City pays 100% of the employee dental premium.  The Employee pays 100% of the dependent 
dental premium. 
 
 

• Please advise how many eligible employees your group has?   
 The City currently has 455 benefit eligible employees.  
 
 

• Do you intend to issue a separate RFP for other voluntary employee benefits, such as 
disability, accident, cancer/critical illness or hospital?  If not, are you willing to accept an 
"Alternative Bid" for such in response to this RFP? 

We do not intend to issues a separate RFP for voluntary employee benefits. 
 
 

• It appears that the City of Naples is only looking for Rx benefit that is carved-in to medical.  
Can you please clarify if the City of Naples is accepting stand-alone, carve-out PBM bids for 
Rx? 

The City will accept stand-alone, carve-out PBM bids for prescription.   
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• Related to Vision Benefits, can the RFP Questionnaire Forms be provided in Word or writeable 

PDF format for completion without the need to re-type all documents? 
 Writeable PDF formats will not be provided. 
Writeable PDF formats will not be provided.   

 
 
 

• The RFP states to quote “net of commission”.  Please confirm if current rates are also “net”?  If 
they include commission, at what percentage? 

The current rates are net of commission.   
 
 
• Since the RFP states that The City would consider “stand-alone” lines of coverage for products 

requested, would each carrier be required to provide Cobra Administration services? 
No.  The City will receive stand-alone bids for any/all services outlined in the RFP.  

  
  
• The RFP provides guidance for Geographic Access standards as it relates to medical 

facilities.  Please provide guidance for Vision networks geo-access standard (i.e. acceptable 
industry standard for vision is 2 in 15). 

Acceptable Geographic Access standard is 2 in 15.  
 
 
• Please confirm if the current EyeMed vision coverage for “standard Contact Lens Fit and 

Follow-up” is a $40 Member out-of-pocket cost or a Plan benefit Allowance? 
The plan benefit pays up to $40 for standard contact lens.  It is what the plan pays; not an out-of-
pocket cost.  
 
 
• Please provide explanation of benefit description for Premium Progressive Lenses as noted in 

the EyeMed Benefit Summary:  “$20, 80% of charge less $120 Allowance” – what is the actual 
member out-of-pocket cost for a Premium Progressive Lens?  Please explain coverage for this 
benefit. 

Member pays $20 copay plus 80% of the charge less $120 allowance for the lens 
 
 
• Does the current vision plan offer coverage for Ultra Digital Progressive Lenses?  If yes, what 

is the benefit or member out-of-pocket cost? 
Yes.  Member pays $20 copay plus 80% of the charge less $120 allowance for the lens.  

 
 

• We will also need the most recent month to month experience that shows premium vs lives 
and/or premium vs claims if you have this available.   

The dental claim experience is included under Attachment #8. 
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• If available, please provide a full dental cert that shows all the procedure placements, 

frequencies and age limits.   
A copy of the full dental policy is attached.  
 
 
• I also wanted to verify that the dental is non-contributory for the employees since the 

information appears to only show 55.2% participation.   
The City pays 100% of the employee dental premium.  The Employee pays 100% of the 
dependent dental premium. 
 
• In reading the RFP, I gather the RFP is to include the following (without life or disability):  

ASO Medical Plan & Health Advocacy Administration  
• Reinsurance  
• Fully Insured Dental Insurance  
• Fully Insured Vision Insurance  
• Healthcare and Dependent Care FSA Administration  
• HRA Administration  
• COBRA Administration  
I just wanted to confirm there is not a need for a Life and Disability quote at this time, correct? 
 If so, we will not be able to provide any of the above but just wanted to double check prior to 
being non responsive. 

The City is not requesting bids for Life and Disability at this time.  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
EXHIBIT A – DENTAL POLICY BELOW 
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EXHIBIT A   14-023
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